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Manish Hemnani

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 5:33 PM
To: Manish Hemnani
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal; Vikas Gupta; Muskan Solanki; Manish
Subject: Re: Quotation for M365

Hi, 
 
Kindly process. 
 
Regards, 
 
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:26 PM 
To: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for M365  
  
Dear Mr. Atish, 
  
Thanks for your email, kindly find attached users list and below revised quotes. Request to kindly confirm as 
renewal is due. 
  

Description Per unit Price QTY Total Basic 
Price 

Taxes 
@ 18% Total 

Ms office 365 Business Basic ( annual Subscription) 1345 16 21520 3874 
18% taxes extra.. 
Terms and Conditions to the Contract: 
• Payment: 100% Advance. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus 
Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida.  
• Delivery: Within 3-4 Working days. 
• Warranty : As per OEM 
. • Validity: 13th Sept 2024. 
• All Taxes are extra as applicable. 
• GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF 
  
  
Thanks and regards, 
Manish Hemnani | Regional Sales Manager 
E: manish.hemnani@claritusconsulting.com 
M: +91 8200618267 
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W: www.claritusconsulting.com 

 
    

  
  
  
From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Quotation for M365 
  
Hi Manish Ji, 
  
Can you please share list of active user ids? 
Moreover, please work on the costing, higher than previous instead of getting little lower. 
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Quotation for M365  
  
Dear Mr. Atish, 
  
As discussed pls find below quotes for renewal of lic, pls confirm to process the order. 
  

Description Per unit Price QTY Total Basic 
Price 

Taxes 
@ 18% Total 

Ms office 365 Business Basic ( annual Subscription) 1365 16 21840 3931 
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
. • Validity: 12th Sept 2024. 
• All Taxes are extra as applicable. 
• GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF. 
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

 
    


